
From: PCCD Announcement <announcement@peralta.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 8:56 AM 
To: Announcements <Announcements@peralta.edu> 
Subject: TODAY at 10am: Budget Town Hall 

  

 
 
Dear Peralta Community, 
 
Today at 10am, please join Dr. Jannett N. Jackson (Interim Chancellor), Adil Ahmed (outgoing 
Interim Vice Chancellor of Finance and Administration), and Dr. Nathaniel Jones III (incoming 
Acting Vice Chancellor of Finance and Administration) for a Town Hall webinar to review our 
proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23. The Budget Town Hall will take 
place today, Thursday, September 1, 2022, at 10:00am.  
 
Here is the information to join the Budget Town Hall on Thursday, September 1, 2022 at 10am: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84799459264?pwd=YXI0STJhYllUbkk4UTNabW0yS2dNdz09 
Passcode: 010810 
 
The Budget Town Hall webinar will be recorded and made available on Peralta's YouTube 
channel and will be broadcast on Peralta TV and KGPC Radio. 
 
The draft of the FY 2022-23 Adopted Budget is posted on the Peralta website 
at https://www.peralta.edu/finance/budget or click here for the PDF.  
 
Please share your feedback at the Town Hall.  There will be time for questions and answers. 
 
All the best, 
Mark 
 

Mark Johnson 
Executive Director 
Department of Marketing, Communication & Public Relations 
Peralta Community College District 
333 East 8th Street Oakland CA 94606  
markjohnson@peralta.edu | 510.466.7369 
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